
fga ucg "

E(
.',o ' UNITED STATESg

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION - fy, o j

$ ..E WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

g &% Y'%
,

,

% *

%....+/ bs-

1

JTJ: 2 9 1982
., y

MEMORANDUM FOR: William V. Johnston, Assistant Director
for Materials & Qualifications Engineering

Division of Engineering

Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for Licensing

Division of Licensing

RepDMaFleur, Deputy Director
Office of Inte7n5tional Programs

FROM: Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director
for Safety Assessment

Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: SAFETY MISSION - FLUID INDUCED VIBRATION
OF WESTINGHOUSE D-TYPE STEAM GENERATORS

and Brazili ri h, ies of the presentations made by the Swedish, SpanishEnclosed ar co g
The'recent safety mission conference held during the

week of January 17, 1982.

Much of the information is useful in determining our course of action
relative to the McGuire Unit 1 station.
.

I have made a limited distribution and would expect that the reviewers
will be provided this information. Please note that some of this
information is Westinghouse proprietary.

'

/GusC.Lainas,AssistantDirector
for Safety Assessment

,

Division of Licensing|
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! Enclosures:

As stated

cc w/o enclosures:
D. Eisenhut
C.Y. Cheng
C. McCracken
E. Murphy
E. Adensam
R. Birkel ~ ~~
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